

CU Cradle2Career

Pathways to Success for Every Student



Goal Team Monthly Report Goal Team: Support for Academic Success

1. **Any updates since the last report as copied below**
See notes below. Our next meeting is scheduled for November 3rd, 3:45-5:15 at Family Information Center. We still lack parent and community voices, and we are reaching out to potential team members about joining us in January when our survey results are complete. In addition we will consider changing the day/time of the meeting and/or making accommodations for remote participation.
2. **Progress towards step in the processes that you are currently working on**
 - 4b. **Determine the attributes that directly correlate with the consensus definition. (in progress)**
 5. **Determine where we stand as a community in relation to the goal/defined attributes**
 - a. **Identify the groups/individuals and method that will be used to assess community standing on the core attributes**
 - b. **Obtain input from the identified group**
3. **Any assistance you would like to request from the steering committee**
We are still looking for individuals to help with data analysis for the teacher survey and parent survey in December.
4. **Other comments**

SAS Goal Team Minutes 10.6.16

NEXT GOAL TEAM MEETING IS NOVEMBER 3rd FROM 3:45-5:15 at Family Information Center (FIC).

In attendance: Jen White, Lisa Milkereit, Lucia Maldonado, Grace Mitchell, Katrina Kennett, Javae Wright, Tony Maltbia, Lee Ann Kelly, Molly Delaney, Tony Maltbia, Molly Delaney, Judy Wiegand, Jennifer Ivory-Tatum

Recruitment of Team Members

Review of current team members and discussion on voices we may be missing. Parent and community voice is absent.

Is the day and time an issue? We will discuss this further in November. Will this help after school providers attend?

CU Cradle2Career

Pathways to Success for Every Student



Goal Team Monthly Report

Goal Team: Support for Academic Success

Current work is focused on creating surveys and collecting data. Is this the right time to bring new members on?

Action Steps:

Molly has reached out to an Urbana parent and will follow-up.

LeeAnn will reach out to ask Nick Gaines about a Robeson parent and also contact a parent from the PTA at Booker T Washington.

Lucia suggested a Martha Gonzales from the Multicultural Center in Rantoul (summer migrant program) Martha also has children in U4 schools. Molly will reach out to Martha.

Charles Larenas (Parkland and U4) parent was suggested.

Jennifer will reach out to P Avery and ask if there is someone from NAACP that could attend for Pat. She will also reach out to Asia Fuller Hamilton.

Grace will contact Regina Parnell from ROE.

Survey Update

Parent Survey has been translated in Spanish and French for Urbana and Champaign

Urbana distributed the survey during registration. Champaign did it during middle and high school registration

Both will continue to distribute the survey at PT Conferences.

Suggestion to have a centralized location with Chromebooks and paper copies and in a place where there are refreshments. Jennifer and Judy will follow-up with building principals. Also send message to Principals to encourage teachers to remind parents to complete the survey. Lee Ann and Molly will follow-up with the online version.

Discussion that duplication may happen and it is important to reach out to parents that may not have completed the survey. Place 'disclaimer' on Urbana survey that asks them if already completed do not continue. More in-depth information will come from focus groups and how do we connect with families? Who reaches out and facilitates the discussion? Important to go where the parents feel comfortable.

Teacher Survey

Katrina shared summary of how data was categorized.

Question One:

Remove 'Has Parental support and involvement' – not a characteristic or skill but a barrier

Self-aware = Self-Awareness

Engaged – change to positive attitude

Directions to Teachers/Staff:

Select the top five and of the top five which one is the most important (Provide an area to write in response). Also include "Time stamp" – This will take approximately x minutes.

Need to include level (ECC, Elementary, Middle)

Question Two:

Katrina will continue to work on Question Two and send suggestions out to the group.

Wait until November meeting to discuss national research.